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November 18, 2008 Office of the Secretary

Via Hand Delivery

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: Earth Station Call Sign E000156

Request to Redesignate Points of Communication as ISAT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

1425 K Street, N. W,
11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Telephone
202 783-5070

Facsimile
202 783-2331

Web Site
www.fr.com

Donna A. Balaguer
202 626-7719
balaguer@fr.com

Pursuant to the attached letter, Honeywell International, Inc. hereby requests
redesignation of the points of communication listed on the license for Call Sign

E000156 to “ISAT.”
Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,

cc (via e-mail): Scott Kotler

O Dutegn

Donna A. Balaguer
Counsel to Honeywell International, Inc.



November 9, 2008

Via Hand Delivery

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: Earth Station Call Sign E000156
Request to Redesignate Points of Communication as ISAT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to the Commission’s Order granting Inmarsat, Inc.’s request to streamline
licensing of L-band Mobile Satellite Service terminals,’ Honeywell International, Inc. here
requests redesignation of the points of communications listed on the license for Call Sign
E000156 to “ISAT.” The Commission has determined that redesignation of Inmarsat points of
communications to ISAT for licenses such as E000156 will “serve the public interest by
eliminating duplicative and repetitive filings and by facilitating the more rapid deployment of
satellite services to U.S. consumers.” Accordingly, Honeywell seeks the expeditious approval
of this request.

Please contact the undersigned, or our counsel Donna Balaguer at 202-626-7719, with
any questions.

Sincerely,
Carl L. Shore

cc (via e-mail): Scott Kotler

' See In the Matter of Inmarsat, Inc. Request to Streamline Licensing of L-band Mobile-Satellite Service Terminals
Using Inmarsat Satellites as Points of Communication, IBFS File No. SES-PDR-20080303-00367, DA-08-2323
(Oct. 21, 2008), Erratum (Nov. 7, 2008).

2Id at 1.



